From: Crystal Warren

To: Jim McAdoo; Elizabeth Rorie

Subject: RE: TMSP coverage (TN Multi-Sector Stormwater Permit)
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 4:15:50 PM
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They are Sector AA, SIC 3441 — fabricated structural steel.

Thanks!!

From: Jim McAdoo

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 4:14 PM

To: Crystal Warren; Elizabeth Rorie

Subject: RE: TMSP coverage (TN Multi-Sector Stormwater Permit)

Crystal,

The NOI looks fine, except | need a Standard Industrial Code or SIC to assign a
TMSP sector. And for their information, their control # with the Secretary of
State’s office is 000662300.

Jion Werbdoc
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Water Resources

William R. Snodgrass TN Tower, 11th Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue

Nashville, TN 37243

615.532.0684
Jim.McAdoo@tn.gov

We value your feedback! Please complete our Customer Satisfaction Survey.

From: Crystal Warren

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Jim McAdoo; Elizabeth Rorie

Subject: FW: TMSP coverage (TN Multi-Sector Stormwater Permit)

Hi Jim and Beth,

Yesterday | visited an unpermitted facility and informed them that they need coverage under the
TMSP. | recommended that they go ahead and submit a NOI, even though we won’t issue coverage
until after the SWPPP is submitted to us. Jim — please take a look at the NOI and let me know if it’s
sufficient for NOI purposes. | know we still need the SWPPP...but if we need more info on the NOI, |
can go ahead and inform them of that.
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Crystal Steel has an existing site created by DSWM (site ID 95288), but | have not yet uploaded the
document into WL.

Thanks!!

Crystal

From: tmiller@crystalsteel.net [mailto:tmiller@crystalsteel.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Crystal Warren; sclark@crystalsteel.net

Cc: 'Steve Clark'

Subject: RE: TMSP coverage (TN Multi-Sector Stormwater Permit)

Crystal,

Please see the attached. Let me know if you need any additional information.

Regards,
Tom Miller

From: Crystal Warren <Crystal.Warren@tn.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 8:26 AM

To: tmiller@crystalsteel.net; sclark@crystalsteel.net

Subject: TMSP coverage (TN Multi-Sector Stormwater Permit)

Good morning Mr. Clark and Mr. Miller,

Thank you for visiting with me (and Norma Branch) yesterday at the Crystal Steel facility. Just to
quickly summarize, | informed you that coverage under the TN Multi-Sector Stormwater Permit
(TMSP) is required for all facilities engaging in metal fabrication activities under Sector AA. You can
find more information about the TMSP at http://www.tn.gov/environment/article/permit-water-
npdes-industrial-stormwater-general-permit. The reason the TMSP is required is because activities
such as painting, cleanup of spills and drips, transportation of materials, surface treatment,
galvanizing, storage of uncoated steel, etc., have the potential to cause pollution when the activities
are conducted outside and exposed to stormwater. The stormwater runoff from these areas may
discharge pollutants directly into nearby waterbodies or indirectly via storm drain systems, thereby
degrading water quality.

In order to obtain coverage under the TMSP, a completed Notice of Intent should be submitted to
the Division. | provided a blank Notice of Intent form yesterday, and an electronic version is avialble
on the website provided above. The Notice of Intent form requires information regarding the
operator/owner, facility, site location and size, industrial activity, material handling, discharging
points and water receiving the discharges, existing permits, and other information. Please refer to
Section 2 of the TMSP for more information regarding notification requirements. A Stormwater
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) must be developed prior to submittal of a Notice of Intent. The
Division recommends submitting a copy of the SWPPP with the Notice of Intent. Please refer to
Section 4 of the TMSP and Section 3 of Sector P for more information regarding SWPPP
requirements. If a SWPPP is unable to be generated by the deadline provided below, | recommend


http://www.tn.gov/environment/article/permit-water-npdes-industrial-stormwater-general-permit
http://www.tn.gov/environment/article/permit-water-npdes-industrial-stormwater-general-permit

submitting the Notice of Intent along with a letter or email stating that the SWPPP is under
development and will be available and submitted by XX date.

Yesterday, | provided Mr. Miller with several documents related to the permit. Electronic versions of
all of those doucments are provided on the website listed above. Mr. Miller asked also about fees
yesterday. The TMSP does not have an application fee; however, there is an annual maintenance fee
for the permit, and the fee is based on acreage of industrial activity exposed to stormwater (i.e.,
anything under roof can be subtracted from the acreage). The fee for 5-10 acres is $420/year, and
the fee for 10 — 25 acres is $480/year. This information can also be found on our website.

Please have the Notice of Intent submitted to the Division by April 12, 2019. You may submit the
Notice of Intent to me, electronically or via mail, and | will ensure that our Central Office is Nashville
receives it. If you have any questions or comments in the meantime, please let me know, and | will
do my best to assist! | realize that this permitting process is very new to you so you may have some
guestions along the way.

Thank you!

Crystal

Environment &

m— Conservation

Crystal Warren

Division of Water Resources - Memphis Environmental Field Office
8383 Wolf Lake Drive, Bartlett, TN 38133

p. 901-371-3164

Crystal.Warren@tn.gov

We value your feedback! Please complete our customer satisfaction survey.
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TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
Division of Water Resources
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 1 1th Floor. Nashville, Tennessee 37243
1-888-891-8332 (TDEC)
Notice of Intent (NOI) for General NPDES Multi-Sector Permit for Stormwater Discharges from Industrial Activities

Type of application: /&New [] Reissuance [] Modification
(If this NOI is submitted for Permit Modification provide the existing permit tracking number: TNR0S )

RliyNeme: iy 5/ [ Stee/ fabriiators - Memptis Dised | " Fayette

Street Address . . i Latitude (DD.DDD):
or Location: /5/5%44 Hj&;’ '7&7 / é-ﬂ, //41 L{)ﬂv/ ; 7)() 390 3@ Longitude (-DD.DDD):
(4 L g
Attach a copy of a topo map, a city map, or a county map, identifying the location of this facility and each outfall «M/Map Attached
Has a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) been developed? [ Yes ﬂNo

7
Owner or Operator: (the person or legal entity which controls facility’s operation; this may or may not be the same as the facility name or the official contact name)

Official Contact Person Name: (Individual Responsible for a Facility) Title or Position: .
Steve Clark Execative lfise President
Mailing Address: | City: / . State: Zip:
1| /8/5 Heghway 0 Arlingtes ) | 300
Phone: E-mail: . .
@0/) Bb7- 3859 sclark ecrystalsteel . net
Local Contact Person Name: (if appropriate, write “same as #17) Title or Position; . = . )
Toul Afiller vece /‘;‘déﬂ/ﬁﬂ t of Lrerations
Facility Address: (this may or may not be the same as street address) Facility City: 1 State: Zip:
2 Phg(f/bf /71/;4/1&04:/&/ 70 E_{{ﬁ//ﬂ WLy TN 3803
(90/) B4 T 3857 tmiller eory stalsteel,ne

Write in the box (to the right) or circle the number (above) to indicate wheté to send correspondence and invoices:

Stormwater runoff enters following stream(s) and’or lake(s): (for each outfall, give names and latitude/longitude) Number of storm water
outfalls:
Nature of business: SIC code(s): (primary code listed as No.1, secondary. if applicable, as No.2. etc.)
i q.

I. 2 5. 5. 6.
Area of property associated with industrial activity: 5 Acres Permit Sectors (STATE USE ONLY) .
(area of facility property should not include recreation areas, landscaping,
lawns. greenfields, forest. office buildings, employee parking lots. etc.)
Activities at facility: Check all that apply.
01. m,Manufacturing 05. [J Vehicle Maintenance 09. [J Wastewater treatment 13. [ Coal Pile
02. [ Storage/Distribution 06. [] Hazardous waste TSD 10. [J Land application 14. [J Borrow Pit or Soil Harvesting
03. [ Vehicle Storage 07. [ Outside waste disposal 11. [ Landfill 99. [ Other:

04. [ Trucking Terminal 08. [ Recycling 12. [0 Mining operation

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE (Make all entries in ink, not with a pencil. This NOI must be signed by a responsible corporate officer for a
corporation, a general partner for a partnership, the proprietor for a sole proprietorship. or a principal executive officer or ranking ¢lected official for a public agency.)
I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure
that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those
persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is. to the best of my knowledge and belief. true, accurate, and complete. I am
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. I am aware that
there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment. As specified in Tennessee Code Annotated

Section 39-16-702(a)(4). this declaration is made under penalty of perjury. .
Gt " \ 2 » i 7) ¢ ) . & 3
_Tom A er @4/[2/7@ siabnt of Lperations _,@4 /2ol T
i Date

Printed Name Official Title
STATE USE ONLY
Received Date Fee(s) Reviewer EFO Tracking No
TNROS
T & E Aquatic Fauna Exceptional TN Water? Unavailable Conditions NOC Date

CN-1108 (Rev 03-15) Page 1 of 2 RDA 2366
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